MEMORANDUM

To: Board of School Directors

From: Mrs. Amy Stewart, Superintendent
Re: Gifts and Donations 2022-2023

Date: September 25, 2023

WCSD Policy 11501 — Gifts and Donations to the Schools directs that a “list of supplies and
equipment contributed primarily for school use” shall be reported to the Board annually. Below
are the 2022-2023 gifts/donations reported to my office by the WCSD principals.

School-Related Gifts/Donations

School Item Designation Contributor Cash
YMHS Monetary Donation Science Club Scott W. Olewine $1,500.00
YMHS Monetary Donation Student Council YO“r?g.SV'”? Area $1,200.00
Ministerium
YES Winter Coats Students Knights of $0
Columbus
YES Winter Boots Students Eagles Club $0
WCSD School Supplies Students K-12 Walmart $0
WCSD Monetary Donation CBI Expenses Joel and Sheila Carr $400.00
Monetary Donation Spelling Bee . $200.00
WESD and Plaques/Pins Awards Times Observer $0
WCSD Hot Dog and Drink Spelling Bee Sheetz $0
Coupons Awards
WCSD Gift Cards Spelling Bee Northwest Bank $0
Awards
WCCC 2005 Ford Truck Automotive Jason J. Jensen $0
Technology
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Machine

Superior Tire and

WCCC Bore Micrometers Technology Rubber Corp $0
WCCC 6 sheets of OSB Protective Services Carter Lumber $0
Warren Store
North Warren Vol.
WCCC 10 sets of Bunker Protective Services | Fire Dept. Relief $0
Coats & Pants
ASSOC.
WCCC 6 units of shelvin Machine Ridge-U-Rak $0
g Technology g
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